Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 June 2024 17:10

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Chennai Finance; Selvakumar M; Kumar V; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: Enable Vendor Code - M.A.Lavanyas Enterprises

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Omkar,
Kindly expedite.

Regards
Vijay

From: Vijayakumar S

Sent: 12 June 2024 16:05

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Enable Vendor Code - M.A.Lavanyas Enterprises

Importance: High

Dear Omkar,
Request you to enable the below vendor.

Vendor No. Vendor Name

V0001049 M.A.LAVANYAS ENTERPRISES
GST CERTIFICATE 33ALQPL9954M1Z6

CIN CERTIFICATE Not Applicable

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE UDYAM-TN-02-0013937
CANCELLED CHEQUE Attached

PAN CARD BQQPS3910)




EMAILID

malavanyasenterprises@gmail.com

CONTACT DETAILS

9382735492

Regards
Vijay




